Scott Hennig

From: F. Gordon Lowe <gordlowe@gordlowe.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:37 PM

To: Scott Hennig

Subject: Re: Candidate Survey

Good Evening Scott:
In response to your questionaire:

Question 1: What inflation rate!! Scott you knbetter than | there are a myriad of "inflation sdteut

there. If you are talking about the Municipal Raténflation - ie the change in the cost of thaelust of goods
and services municipalities have to purchase - tepan agree on a bas&dd to that the annual growth an
think we are getting somewhere. Recognize thatamwelopment does not pay for itself until the lzest is
driven and the occupants have been in place faalehdar months and you have a target which mamtai
sustains city services.

Question 2. The City of Calgary Business tax hate remained unchanged now for what - 14 yeaksioWw
that is not a phase out, but it is a step in thktriirection. If you recall in 2009 | ran a Naiof Motion, with
the support of the Chamber of Commerce, Assessi@égtfFinance folks and others to at least start a
conversation about blending the business and reidenetial tax with a view to ending the disparitytihe rate
of increase between the residential and non resadgmoperty tax bills. (The sweetener was an sdrate
savings of $1M on the business tax as the City dvdelay the development of new software required to
administer the business tax). Your organizatigalB?and others led by Alderman Mclver refused terev
allow the conversation to start! | invested a hageunt of political capital in that effort, whitfad it been
allowed to proceed | beleive would resulted inanpl not likely to be acheived in a single yeauot b
acheiveable over a period of time.

Question 3: No!

Questin 4: The City has a bylaw which, within tuafines of the MGA enables an independent Auditdre
issue with the Auditor was one of performace -andesire by any member of Council not to have an
independent Auditor. If there is a function in amyporation not well understood it is Audit. Arat the
record, Council did not fire the Auditor. Coundéclined to renew the Auditor's contract on thasaspoor
performace by the Auditor and the Office lead by @ity Auditor as disclosed by an independent Aurdit
performing an audit of that office against the pssion standards required of an Audit office. @ehtb meet
10 our of 12 benchmarks!)

Question 4: You should do your research! Go to WVgordlowe.org and you will find mine listed - as
they have been for several weeks. Also, you will fa list of my campaign expense. Both are ugtate
a regular basis.

Gord Lowe

On Sun, 26 Sep 2010 20:18:47 -0600, Scott Hennigewr



Hello,

Please find attached a short candidate survey fihenCanadian Taxpayers Federation. It is onlydstians
and your responses will be communicated via e-tiagktly to supporters of the Canadian Taxpayers
Federation as well as tbe voting public through both a news release anduw websitewww.taxpayer.com

If you could please send back the completed subyefax or e-mail by October™s it would be appreciated.
Sincerely,

Scott Hennig

Alberta Director

Canadian Taxpayers Federation
202, 10621 - 100 Ave
Edmonton, AB T5J 0B3



